From: Daina A. Woodman
To: Melissa Garber
Cc: Marshall McElroy; "aaron@simgdev.com”
Subject: Permit #45196 and Permit #45194, Permit Expired
Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 8:31:25 AM
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Good Morning, Mellissa. It is my understanding that inspections have not registered in the system.
Please see list of performed inspections for Permit #45196 and Permit #45194.

10/21/22 Slab : APPROVED (MWINBURN)

12/07/22 Electrical Rough and Plumbing Rough : APPROVED (MWINBURN)

12/14/22 Roof and Wall Sheathing, Roof Dry In, House wrap and Window Attachment :
APPROVED (MMCELROY)

02/16/23 Framing and Mechanical Rough : APPROVED (MWINBURN)

03/03/23 Insulation : APPROVED (MWINBURN)

08/17/23 Semi Perm : APPROVED (SGREEN) *Please release power. Thank you.

Please let me know if you need anything else to release power. Thank you for all you help, Melissa.

Kind Regards,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspection Department

4475 SW 35" Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608

Office: (352) 372-3392 option 4
Cell: (352) 443-2412
uesgainesville@teamues.com
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From: Daina A. Woodman

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Permit #45196 and Permit #45194, Permit Expired

Hi Melissa, Permit #45196 and Permit #45194 have expired. We are trying to schedule and release
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power for Simgue Homes - 206 Silver Palm Drive, Lot 62.

Our last inspection was 03/03/23 for the insulation. | believe that inspection would extend the
permits. Please let me know.

Thank you for your help,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspection Department

4475 SW 35™ Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608

Office: (352) 372-3392 option 4
Cell: (352) 443-2412
uesgainesville@teamues.com
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